BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS

BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA
DATE: FEBRUARY 22, 2021
TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION
FROM: TIM LUTZ, SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

SUBJECT: DONATIONS

COMMENTS:

Bemidji Steel Company has donated $1,000 to the Mechatronics Career Academy. The donation
will be used for student transportation for real world experiences, course tuition, uniforms, and
graduation medallions.

Bemidji Bus Lines has donated $1,000 a year to the Mechatronics and Automotive Technology
Academies. The donation will be used for student transportation for real world experiences,
course tuition, uniforms, and graduation medallions.

Howard and Darlene Schultz have donated $2,000 to support the school district after the
operating referendum did not pass.

The Bemidji Elks Lodge 1052 has donated $500 to the McKinney-Vento program.

ACTION:

The motion was offered by  , secondedby  , and carried () to accept the donations:
$1,000 from Bemidji Steel Company for the Mechatronics Career Academy; $1,000 from
Bemidji Bus Lines for the Mechatronics and Automotive Technology Academies; $2,000 from
Howard and Darlene Schultz; and $500 from the Bemid;ji Elks Lodge 1052 to the McKinney-
Vento program.



